
R E : Buckley MS4 Permit 1 
A ~. . . Oldweiler, Corwin E Mr CIV USAF AFSPC 460 n , n Q „ n i 1 ' _ o c . . . 
Amy Clark t o : CES/CEAN 03/29/2011 08:26 AM 

Hi Corwin - Tuesday, 4/19 works for me. I'm fine with you coming here although I'm downtown and 
parking is always a headache. I'm fine coming out there if you don't want to deal with finding and paying 
for parking. Just let me know. 

Regarding the topics of discussion, I would like to focus the discussion on what language would be 
agreeable to both EPA and Buckley AFB regarding post-construction controls. I have read all the 
comments and we can briefly talk about them, but I would like to focus more on what (if any) language we 
can agree upon for the permit. I would also briefly like to talk about how other bases and federal facilities 
are handling the new permit language and the benefits/challenges they are encountering. 

Thanks. 

Amy Clark 
EPA Region 8 
Stormwater Coordinator - Temporary Detail 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Mail Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202 
303.312.7014 (office) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 

http://www.epa.gov/region8/water/stormwater 

Send me an e-mail if you would like to receive updates related to stormwater permits, BMPs, and NPDES 
regulations. 

"Oldweiler, Corwin E Mr CIV USAF AFSPC 460 CES ;.v„" - ^//,>v 03/29/2011 07:57:51 \M 

From: "Oldweiler, Corwin E Mr CIV USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEAN" <corwin.oldweiler@buckley.af.mil> 
To: Amy Clark/R8/USEPA/US@EPA 
Date: 03/29/2011 07:57 AM 
Subject: RE: Buckley MS4 Permit 

Amy, 
The Tuesday, 4/19 at 1 pm i s good f o r us. I ' l l send out an outlook i n v i t e 
to f o r m a l i z e the meeting. 
Let me know i f you have s p e c i f i c items or t o p i c s to discuss and we can be 
more prepared (hopefully) . " Attendees w i l l be Ed Carver, Water Program Lead, 
HQ AFSPC; L a u r i e F i s h e r , and me. We'll p l a n on meeting at your l o c a t i o n at 
1:00 on 19 Apr. 
Thanks, Cory 

Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF 
Water Q u a l i t y Prgm Mngr 
460 CES/CEAN 
D i r e c t : 720-847-4655 
DSN: 847-4655 
C e l l : 720-413-3739 ' -

EPA-BAFB-0000703 



O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Clark.AmyOepamail.epa.gov [mailto:Clark.AmyOepamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: Old w e i l e r , Corwin E Mr CIV USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEAN 
Subject: RE: Buckley MS4 Permit 

Corwin - I could do Thursday, 4/14 .at 1 pm or Tuesday, 4/19 at 1 pm. 
Please l e t me know i f these dates/times work f o r everyone. 

Thanks. . 

Amy C l a r k 
EPA Region 8 
Stormwater Coordinator - Temporary D e t a i l 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
M a i l Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 8 02 02 
303.312.7014 ( o f f i c e ) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 

http://www.epa.gov/region8/water/stormwater 

Send me an e-mail i f you would l i k e t o rece i v e updates r e l a t e d to 
stormwater permits, BMPs, and NPDES r e g u l a t i o n s . 

From: "Oldweiler, Corwin E Mr CIV USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEAN" 
<corwin.oldweiler@buckley.af.mil> 

To: Amy Clark/R8/USEPA/US@EPA 
Date: 03/28/2011 04:33 PM 
Subject: RE: Buckley MS4 Permit 

Amy, 
I apologize, but the week of 11 A p r i l i s n ' t great f o r a l l of us; 
p o s s i b l y on 
Thursday, 14 Apr, l a t e morning or e a r l y afternoon. 
But p r e f e r a b l y Tuesday, 19 Apr or Thursday, 21 Apr, s t a r t i n g at 1:00 o r 
1:30 
on e i t h e r day. 
Please l e t me know what works f o r you. 
Thanks, Cory 

Corwin Old w e i l e r , PE, DAF 
Water Q u a l i t y Prgm Mngr 
460 CES/CEAN 
D i r e c t : 720-847-4655 
DSN: 847-4655 
C e l l : 720-413-3739 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Clark.AmyOepamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:29 AM 
To: F i s h e r , L a u r i e Ms Civ USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEA 
Cc: O l d w e i l e r , Corwin E Mr CIV USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEAN; Carver, Ed P C i v 

EPA-BAFB-0000704 



USAF AFSPC AFSPC/A7A 
Subject: RE: Buckley MS4 Permit 

L a u r i e - The week of A p r i l 11 works f o r me. I'm a v a i l a b l e a l l day 
Monday (4/11), and the afternoons of Tuesday (4/12) and Thursday (4/14) . 
Please l e t me know i f any of these work f o r you. 

Thanks. 
Amy C l a r k 
EPA Region 8 
Stormwater Coordinator - Temporary D e t a i l 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
M a i l Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202 
303.312.7014 ( o f f i c e ) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 

http://www.epa.gov/regions/water/stormwater 

Send me an e-mail i f you would l i k e to r e c e i v e updates r e l a t e d to 
stormwater permits, BMPs, and NPDES r e g u l a t i o n s . 

From: "Fisher, L a u r i e Ms C i v USAF AFSPC 4 60 CES/CEA" 
<Laurie.Fisher@Buckley.af.mil> 

To: Amy Clark/R8/USEPA/US@EPA 
Cc: "Carver, Ed P C i v USAF AFSPC AFSPC/A7A" 

<Ed.Carver@PETERSON.af.mil>, "Oldweiler, Corwin E Mr CIV 
USAF AFSPC 460 CES/CEAN" <corwin.oldweilerObuckley.af.mil> 

Date: 03/23/2011 08:44 PM 
Subject: RE: Buckley MS4 Permit 

Hi Amy, . 
I am out of the o f f i c e p r e t t y much t i l l 6 or 7 A p r i l , so would l i k e t o 
look at the week of 11 A p r i l . I f you don't mind, I'11.have Cory 
O l d w e i l e r t r y t o set something up f o r us. I would l i k e Ed Carver to 
j o i n us, i f you don't mind --he's been i n the middle of a l l the 
comments. 

Thanks, 
L a u r i e 

//SIGNED// 
L a u r i e F i s h e r , DAF 
Chief, Asset Management F l i g h t 
DSN 847-9218 Comm (720)847-9218 

From: Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov 
Sent: Wed 3/23/2011 3:59 PM 
To: l a u r i e . f i s h e r @ b u c k l e y . a f . m i l 
Subject: Buckley MS4 Permit 

L a u r i e - I apolo g i z e f o r not g e t t i n g back sooner on the d r a f t MS4 
permit. I would l i k e to set up a meeting t o t a l k about the A i r Force 
and DOD comments on the d r a f t permit. At t h i s time, I would l i k e to not 
i n v o l v e l e g a l c o u n c i l but i f you f e e l d i f f e r e n t l y , please l e t me know. 

EPA-BAFB-0000705 



Please l e t me know i f there are some dates/times that would work f o r 
everyone on your end. Thanks. 

Amy C l a r k 
EPA Region 8 
Stormwater Coordinator - Temporary D e t a i l 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
M a i l Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 802 02 
303.312.7014 ( o f f i c e ) 
303.312.6115 (fax) 

http://www.epa.gov/region8/water/stormwater 

Send me an e-mail i f you would l i k e to rece i v e updates r e l a t e d to 
stormwater permits, BMPs, and NPDES r e g u l a t i o n s . 

EPA-BAFB-0000706 


